
 

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes 
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world. 

 

Lyon County School District 
Board Memo 

 
Date:   December 16, 2025 
 
To:   Board of School Trustees  
 
From:   Rachel Stewart, Executive Director of Special Services  
 
Re:  Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Department of Employment, Training, and 

Rehabilitation (DETR) 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: That the LCSD Board of Trustees approve the MOU between DETR and LCSD.  
 
 
Background Information:  
Since 2017, LCSD has partnered with Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) to provide students with disabilities 
opportunities for vocational training as well as support students transitioning to post-secondary employment and 
education. Funding has been provided by VR for several projects including the Special Education Transition 
Coordinator, Practical Exploration Systems Program (PAES) Lab Implementation Specialist, PAES Labs for all 
Middle and High Schools, as well as partial funding for four PAES Lab Instructional Specialists. The LCSD 
would like to enhance the resources available to our students with disabilities by adding iAchieve and Project 
Discovery at Fernley High School, Silver Stage High School, and Yerington High School. This enhancement will 
allow students to have more opportunities for hands-on discovery with real-life job skills. By partnering with VR 
the LCSD will be able to fund these opportunities.  
 
 
Budget Considerations:  
None 
 
Discussed at Previous Meeting: 
N/A 
 
Attachment(s): 
 
MOU-DETR FHS 
MOU-DETR SSHS 
MOU-DETR YHS 


